March 5, 1951

I have at hand your one-well bond form 39-Bl, vwhich was
apparently delayed reaching our hends by the fact that

wo had not received the registration notice here, Aftey
consulting our attomey vho approves these bonds, I find
that there are two diserepancies therein -~ the first being
that I, A, Stephens signs as zn agent, tut does not state
vwhom he is an agent for, either on the C-101 fom or on the
bond., It will therefore be necessary that this be showm
on the bond, In oxder for ths bond to be walid, sccording
to our statates, if ths aitomey-in~fuot is not a resident
of New Maxioco, the bond must be countersizned by a resident
agent of the ] company. This you neglected to do.

l‘hmwoitembeingtalmioamof, this bond will be ace
oepted and approved, as well es your C-101 foxm.

It t b wll to advise you that the operator (on your
C=101) wms designated as I, A, Stephens, and that the same
nems sheuld appear on the bond - which it doss now, but in
ﬁiﬂmhtﬂamgumasﬁpﬂshﬁnpartyor
orranisation for vhom Stehpons is the agent,

I en retuming your bond for these corrections, along with
& supply of bond forms in case you meed them,

Vexy truly yours,

EAUsnr Elvis A, Vs
Enel,
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